# REV. CHERYL FARE

ORDAINED UNITY MINISTER



**8**04-399-1527

✓ cherylfare@gmail.com

**Q** 422 N 32nd St, Richmond VA 23223

cherylfare.com

## SKILLS

- Strong Communicator & Speaker
- Experienced Online Educator
- Dynamic Presentation Skills
- Visionary Organizational Leadership
- Event Management Expertise
- Website Content Development
- Graphic Design

# ADVOCACY

**BOARD MEMBER** 2018 - Present

Unity Worldwide Ministries Eastern Region

**BOARD MEMBER** 2013 - Present

Free Jambalaya Performing Arts Production Co.

## EDUCATION

MASTER OF FINE ARTS

STAGE MANAGEMENT & ARTS ADMINISTRATION Virginia Tech

**BACHELOR OF ARTS** 

THEATRE

**BACHELOR OF ARTS** 

SOCIOLOGY

University of Mary Washington (formerly Mary Washington College)

## PROFILE

I am an Ordained Unity Minister and tech-savvy Licensed Unity Teacher with a passion for sharing and exploring Unity Principles. I bring dynamic presentation skills and visionary leadership experience from my 35-year career as a performing arts professional.

## EXPERIENCE

#### FREELANCE ORDAINED UNITY MINISTER

2022 - Present

Clients include: Unity of Bon Air, Richmond VA; Unity of Fredericksburg, Fredericksburg VA; Unity in the Seven Hills, Lynchburg VA; Unity of Williamsburg Spiritual Center, Williamsburg VA; Unity by the Bay, Annapolis MD

#### **COMMUNICATIONS COORDINATOR**

2017 - 2022 Unity of Bon Air, Richmond VA

- Managed content and graphics for communications in a vibrant program-level ministry, including website, weekly e-newsletter, social media, and a variety of print media
- Ensured standards for Unity branding

### LICENSED UNITY TEACHER

2017 - 2022 Unity of Bon Air, Richmond VA

- Facilitated Unity S.E.E. courses, managed annual planning for adult education, developed and taught original workshops, and created numerous congregational enrichment programs
- Adept and dynamic group leadership, both online and in-person

#### STANDARDIZED PATIENT - MEDICAL EDUCATOR

2013 - 2017 Virginia Commonwealth University

- Performed in and managed standards for live simulation learning experiences as a part of medical and dental education
- Provided coaching and evaluation of medical and dental students in high-stakes graded scenarios